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] EAsT TENNESSEE BROADCASTING CoO.
790 KC AFFILIATED WITH PRESS-CHRONICLE
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JOHNSON CiTY. TENNESSEE

January 17, 1948

Mr, Norman L. lagulre
434 North kaple
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Dear Pir:

Thank you for your letter of vYanuary 8, 1948. Your
report compares with our log for that morning.

We are using daytheon equipment throughout with the
exception of a Doolittle frequency monitor and a
General Radio modulation monitor. Our transmitter
1s a RA-1000 and we have had some comment on its
tone quality. We have a 265 foot Wincharger tower
fed by & six wire transmission 1lilne.

Our chief engineer made the frequency measurement
on the morning o f January 8, and as you migh guess
he is a ham (W4AQY).

Best wishes from all the gang here at WETB.

Sincerely,
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